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Persons of Interest

Season 1
Episode Number: 1
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Friday February 4, 2022
Writer: Rob Williams
Director: Chris Long
Show Stars: Kunal Nayyar (Aadesh Chopra), Georgina Campbell (Natalie Thomp-

son), Elyes Gabel (Sean Tilson), Elizabeth Henstridge (Tara McAllister),
Angel Coulby (Vanessa Okoye), Lydia West (Monique Thompson), Clare
Perkins (Lydia Thompson), Noah Emmerich (Scott Anderson), Uma
Thurman (Katherine Newman), Ross McCall (Owen Neilssen), Gerran
Howell (Leo Newman), Mandip Gill (Sonia Chopra), Ben Bailey Smith
(Joe Gibson)

Guest Stars: Anya McKenna-Bruce (Daisy), Parth Thakerar (Shiv Kapoor), Faraz
Ayub (Ajay Kapoor), Kulvinder Ghir (Rakesh Kapoor), Chelsea Edge
(Heather), Nicola Achilleas (Flight Attendant), Matt Weyland (Plane
Bully), Sarah Edwardson (Search Warrant Officer), Simon Sherlock
(Detective 1), Malik Kaddu (Loan Shark), Jill Winternitz (Plane Mother),
Nicole Arumugam (Indi Kapoor), Eric Shango (Detective 3), Marianne
March (Detective 4), Rio Attoh-Wood (Detective 5), Paul Kennedy (Pass-
port Official), Lee Byford (Airline Passenger), Karl Farrer (Kathrine’s
People — PR), Ethan John Fernandes (Oxford Colleague), Mark Lock-
hart (Natalie’s Work Colleague), Robert McCrea (Lecturer), Shane
Noone (PSNI Officer), Paul O’Kelly (Forensics), Robert Ryan (NY Press),
Jonathan Sienkiewicz (Evan), David Sullivan (Paparazzi Citizen), Mia
Vore (Oxford Colleague), Julia Westcott-Hutton (Lady in Museum Cafe)

Summary: An international manhunt ignites when the son of U.S. media mogul
Katherine Newman is violently kidnapped.

The episode begins in Midtown, New York
City with a kid grabbed in the middle of
a hotel hallway. The thugs are all wear-
ing masks. In view of the cameras, Leo
Newman is stuffed into a suitcase. With
the security footage uploaded onto a site
called Go Leak, the NYPD have flagged
four specific British suspects whom they
believe were involved.

We then jump across to England
where we see several different characters
about to start a day like no other, obliv-
ious to the storm about to be kicked up

around them. And it doesn’t take long before the video goes viral.
Several different characters end up watching this video, which make up the bulk of our en-

semble. In the Thompson household, deep in South East London, Natalie prepares for her wed-
ding.

Meanwhile, a van driver called Aadesh prepares for his day, hiding his dire finances from his
wife. It turns out he’s been in New York for a meeting with new clients, which is particularly
awkward given they don’t have any money.

There’s also a university student called Heather who’s put on the spot by her professor, Tara,
after laughing at the suitcase video. Tara is soon arrested though when police show up.
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Over in New York, Leo’s mother, Katherine Newman, tasks an FBI agent called Scott Anderson
to find her son. All he has to go on is that he studied at Oxford, which obviously brings him across
to London. And quickly, he scoops up all the suspects from their current settings.

Interestingly over at the Thompson household, Natalie messages an unknown number who
messages her mum. It’s from a loan shark.

On the eve of her wedding, Natalie heads out and meets the man whom she owes money to.
She needs to pay the full amount plus interest and to "text when good." Eventually she agrees
to meet at Selby Road, where Natalie catches up with her mum’s contact and agrees to pay up.
Only... they’re being followed.

After losing her tail, Natalie shows up back home again and prepares for her wedding. Unfor-
tunately, she’s arrested just as she’s about to walk down the aisle. As she’s bundled into the back
of her car and taken to Bishop’s Gate Police Station, Natalie is complicit with what’s happening

Another character interspersed around all this drama is Sean, a man on a flight that touches
down in Berlin. Noticing police arriving at the plane, Sean convinces the flight attendant to let
him use the toilet. Eventually she succumbs to his pleasant attitude.

As he heads inside, Sean grabs a different passport, changes his look and manages to slip
off the flight completely undetected. The door to the lavatory is kept locked and police soon bust
in... only to find it empty.

All the suspects are rounded up (minus Sean who slips through security and steals a motorcy-
cle) and that’s where we’re introduced to Vanessa Okoye, who happens to be a senior investigating
officer from the Anti Kidnap and Extortion Unit.

Through a slick rotating shot, we see four main characters read their rights, including how
they can have a lawyer present if they so wish. None of them want to, but as they sit in their
holding cells, the camera pans across to Scott in the US, who contemplates whether they have
the right guys.
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Room for Doubt

Season 1
Episode Number: 2
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Friday February 04, 2022
Writer: Rob Williams
Director: Chris Long
Show Stars: Kunal Nayyar (Aadesh Chopra), Georgina Campbell (Natalie Thomp-

son), Elyes Gabel (Sean Tilson), Elizabeth Henstridge (Tara McAllister),
Angel Coulby (Vanessa Okoye), Lydia West (Monique Thompson), Clare
Perkins (Lydia Thompson), Noah Emmerich (Scott Anderson), Uma
Thurman (Katherine Newman), Ross McCall (Owen Neilssen), Gerran
Howell (Leo Newman), Mandip Gill (Sonia Chopra), Ben Bailey Smith
(Joe Gibson)

Guest Stars: Princess Adenike (Princess (Monique’s Friend)), Emilio Doorgas-
ingh (Aadesh’s Solicitor), Ian McElhinney (Grandad), Susan Lawson-
Reynolds (Drunk Relative), Sarah Edwardson (Search Warrant Offi-
cer), Karen Hassan (Nicola), Martin Savage (Reuben Carson), Anya
McKenna-Bruce (Daisy), Daniel Vernan (Salesman), Eben Young (Sen-
ate Chair), Brian Law (Senate Delegate), Pierre Bergman (Airline Pas-
senger), Ronnie Deighton (Girl in a Bar), Ethan John Fernandes (Ox-
ford Colleague), Mark Lockhart (Natalie’s Work Colleague), Lee Sim-
mons (Senator)

Summary: Vanessa and Scott work together to interrogate the suspects. A myste-
rious figure leaves a path of destruction in his wake.

The episode begins in New York with a
gorgeous one-shot take of our characters
at the hotel the night in question. It would
appear they were all there at the same
time... but were they responsible for the
kidnapping?

Either way, we cut back to Bishop’s
Gate Station as Vanessa prepares to in-
terview her suspects one at a time. Only,
these interviews are all jumbled up to-
gether. All of our suspects are incredu-
lous to what’s happening but Natalie de-
cides she doesn’t want legal representa-

tion... even though her fiancé is a lawyer. Yeah, it doesn’t make much sense either but let’s run
with it.

Each of our suspects are asked about the whereabouts of Sean Tilson. Although they don’t
know where he is, we as the audience most certainly do. He’s still in Ireland, as it turns out, and
has gone to visit his blind grandfather.

Sean hasn’t been there for a while but stops by to help feed him. He knows Sean is in trouble,
and a sympathetic pat on the shoulder to his pa confirms as much.

Next up, Sean arrives to see his lover aboard her boat. With a bottle of champagne, they head
out onto the water together.

Back in Bishop’s Gate, Vanessa asks questions about Natalie’s movements in the hotel. Ap-
parently there’s no CCTV footage of her returning after leaving that night. So that gives her an
alibi right? Couldn’t they follow a trail of CCTV cameras outside the hotel and around New York?
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Anyway, all Natalie can remember is drinking way too much and then waking up in her hotel
room.

Under Natalie’s bed though, Monique finds a whole wad of cash in a plastic bag. There are
also messages too, telling Natalie that she needs to pay up. Well, the police soon show with a
search warrant, intending to check the place. Only, Monique suspiciously leaves just before they
do, with the money no less. As she heads out, she hides the money in a safe place.

Back at the station, we find out that Leo actually went to the same university as Tara, who
apparently had a college investigation against him. The evidence though came back as no wrong-
doing. Leo’s notes are full of details about Tara too, but she claims it’s "old news" and has more
important things to worry about.

Over in New York, Scott Anderson receives a call from his superior, Owen. He’s getting restless
and claims they "still have no idea who took him or why." So why are these four guys being
questioned then! Leo’s whereabouts are still unknown too and Owen urges him to get this nailed
down. After all, there’s only a mater of time before this goes public.

Scott touches down in London and remains determined to make the suspects crack. He cer-
tainly does just that, making an absolutely infuriating noise with his mouth and eventually
taking the reigns of the interviews himself. He’s not challenged by Vanessa over it either beyond
a quizzical look and a quick, scathing statement.

Meanwhile, Sean makes it to Northern England, leaving his lover tied up in the bedroom of
his yacht. As he makes it to shore, he presses a button and blows the vessel sky high. Sean soon
makes it to Liverpool where he kills someone else and takes their car after they’ve filled up at the
petrol station. It’s all on CCTV by the way, but the security guard is busy and doesn’t actually
notice.

In the morning, our four characters are free to go, and they each make their own way home.
As they return to their lives, without so much as kicking up a fuss, Vanessa and Scott decide
to watch their every move and wait for them to crack. And as they’re let go, Sean shows up in
London.

As the episode comes to a close, we see a video feed hacked in Washington as the kidnappers
rasp that Katherine needs to "tell the truth", showing off Leo who’s tied up but very much alive.
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Strangers

Season 1
Episode Number: 3
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Friday February 11, 2022
Writer: Terry Cafolla
Director: Stefan Schwartz
Show Stars: Kunal Nayyar (Aadesh Chopra), Georgina Campbell (Natalie Thomp-

son), Elyes Gabel (Sean Tilson), Elizabeth Henstridge (Tara McAllister),
Angel Coulby (Vanessa Okoye), Lydia West (Monique Thompson), Clare
Perkins (Lydia Thompson), Noah Emmerich (Scott Anderson), Uma
Thurman (Katherine Newman), Ross McCall (Owen Neilssen), Gerran
Howell (Leo Newman), Mandip Gill (Sonia Chopra), Ben Bailey Smith
(Joe Gibson)

Guest Stars: Tom Rhys Harries (Eddie Walker), Robert Glenister (Martin Copeland),
Lia Lando (Reporter 2), Charlie Carter (Taxi Driver), Skye Bennett
(Erin), Parth Thakerar (Shiv Kapoor), Faraz Ayub (Ajay Kapoor),
Kulvinder Ghir (Rakesh Kapoor), Nicole Arumugam (Indi Kapoor),
Chelsea Edge (Heather), Anthony Calf (Professor Dean), Chabris
Napier-Lawrence (NCA Operative), Matthew Mellalieu (Bogus Cus-
tomer), Miriam Lucia (Liz), Dominic Tighe (Steve McAllister), Anya
McKenna-Bruce (Daisy), Martin Savage (Reuben Carson), Emma Eck-
ton (Plain Clothes Officer 1), Du’aine A. Samuels (Plain Clothed Officer
2), Alex Heath (Josh)

Summary: The suspects return home and attempt to patch their lives back to-
gether. A surprising connection is revealed.

The episode begins with the aftermath of
the kidnappers’ ambiguous ransom de-
mand. The authorities conduct a press
conference to request the public to con-
tact them in case anyone comes to know
any information that can be helpful to
the investigation. An official also adds
that contact has been established with
the kidnappers for clarity regarding the
ransom demand. Katherine and the FBI
doubt that the truth is connected to the
businesswoman’s recent appointment as
the ambassador to the UK. Meanwhile,
Aadesh goes to his wife’s family and as-
sures them that there isn’t anything to

worry about. To calm his in-laws, he joins their carpet business.
Sean continues to text Natalie and asks her to wait for his instructions. Natalie gets home

and searches for her money bag. Monique confronts her sister and demands the truth from her
for the money bag in return. Natalie tells Monique that the money is supposed to be given to a
client she stole money from. She also adds to her sister that she doesn’t know anything about
the person she is in touch with or the kidnapping that happened in New York. Tara goes to her
class, only to get confronted with her superior, who asks her assurance that the institution will
not be dragged to the case.

News reports regarding Tara’s arrest get published online, involving the name of her college,
which paves the way for her suspension. She also meets her daughter and assures her that she
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hasn’t done anything for her daughter to be ashamed of. Natalie goes to her former company and
accesses the computer files. As she leaves the company, she gets rearrested. Monique establishes
contact with Sean to return the money. However, she gets arrested right before she could hand
over the money and phone to Sean.

Natalie stole the money for her sister’s education in New York. When Monique got the oppor-
tunity to study in the United States, Natalie took the responsibility of paying for the education as
Mon’s elder sister. Since Natalie and her mother couldn’t afford such an opportunity with their
income, she decided to steal money from her client’s accounts while doing the taxes. She stole
four hundred grand from the client so that she can look after her sister while she studied in New
York. As a proud sister, Natalie couldn’t see her sister missing such a chance and she stole the
money upon justifying her actions herself.

When Nemus, Natalie’s client, found out about the missing money, they demanded double the
money Natalie took from their account back. They also instructed her to do so by shifting it from
other accounts she worked on. To complete the transactions, Natalie goes to her former com-
pany. As she completes the transactions, Vanessa and Anderson find out that she is committing
financial fraud through surveillance. Since Natalie’s actions match their own investigation about
her shell company, they conclude that she has embezzled money from Nemus Group, whose
major stakeholder is Cooper Newman PR, Leo’s mother Katherine’s company.

Natalie is rearrested due to her suspicious connection with Leo’s company.
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The Devil You Know

Season 1
Episode Number: 4
Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Friday February 18, 2022
Writer: Megan Gallagher
Director: Stefan Schwartz
Show Stars: Kunal Nayyar (Aadesh Chopra), Georgina Campbell (Natalie Thomp-

son), Elyes Gabel (Sean Tilson), Elizabeth Henstridge (Tara McAllister),
Angel Coulby (Vanessa Okoye), Lydia West (Monique Thompson), Clare
Perkins (Lydia Thompson), Noah Emmerich (Scott Anderson), Uma
Thurman (Katherine Newman), Ross McCall (Owen Neilssen), Gerran
Howell (Leo Newman), Mandip Gill (Sonia Chopra), Ben Bailey Smith
(Joe Gibson)

Guest Stars: Tom Rhys Harries (Eddie Walker), Robert Glenister (Martin Copeland),
Skye Bennett (Erin), Alex Heath (Josh), Denzel Baidoo (Matthew),
Chelsea Edge (Heather), Chabris Napier-Lawrence (NCA Operative),
Melissa Collier (Barbara), Martin Savage (Reuben Carson), Indra Ové
(Alice Connors), Cokey Falkow (Agent), Lia Lando (Reporter 2), Joanne
Nosuchinsky (Jill (Journalist)), Rene Costa (Security)

Summary: Eddie teams up with Aadesh to clear their names. Natalie helps
Vanessa and Scott in their quest. Katherine faces pressure to tell the
truth.

The episode begins with Vanessa interro-
gating Eddie Walker. When Vanessa asks
why he asked about Leo to the officers
who arrested him, Walker replies that
he assumed that the police will come to
him since he was present near Leo’s ho-
tel on the day of the kidnapping. When
she reaches a dead end in the inter-
rogation due to the lack of leads and
evidence, Vanessa releases Walker and
starts surveillance on him. Upon leaving
the NCA, Walker goes to Aadesh and talks
to him.

Vanessa and Anderson use Natalie to
arrest Sean Tilson. When Tilson shares

the location to exchange the cash, the NCA takes enough measures to capture him. However,
Tilson changes the location at the last minute. Vanessa accompanies Natalie to the new location.
Tilson arrives on a bike and shoots Natalie upon receiving the fake package from her. Natalie’s
bulletproof vest saves her from death. The authorities chase Tilson but fail to capture him.
The international criminal meets a man who pretends to help him. He stabs Tilson but Tilson
manages to kill the man to escape.

Tilson’s escape disappoints Katherine Newman. She decides to handle the issue on her own
without waiting for the help of the authorities due to their incompetence. She asks one of her
accountants, with a maternal appearance, to share a statement from her.

When the FBI fails to capture Tilson, Katherine Newman realizes that her son’s safety is in
her hands. She also considers the pressure building on her to tell the truth the kidnappers ask
as the ransom. Katherine releases a statement that the truth concerns the sale of a property in
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London, which she sold for raising funds for the President’s fundraiser. The statement reveals
that she did not inform the authorities when she came to know that the buyer is connected to the
US Treasury’s economic sanctions. However, the kidnappers hack Cooper Newman PR’s screens
and media platforms to release a video that demands the truth about Eric Cresswell.

Even though the kidnappers do not reveal who Eric Cresswell really is, Katherine’s rattled
reaction to the kidnappers’ demand and Cresswell’s image does indicate that she knows the
white-bearded man. Cresswell can be a person from Katherine’s past. As the head of a reputed
PR agency, Katherine may have been involved in a dispute or activity that also involved Cresswell.
Her or her company’s PR strategies may have done wrong to Cresswell or his family for the
kidnappers to take vengeance on her through Leo. As someone who has enough economic, social,
and political influence, Katherine may have harmed Cresswell for personal or career gain in her
past.

The truth about Cresswell is expected to reveal Katherine’s connection with the man. If
Katherine or her company had harmed the man, due to personal reasons or with a PR assignment
of Cooper Newman PR, the truth may expose her and her company.

After getting released, Walker finds Aadesh and shares his suspicion that someone is setting
them up. They decide to contact Tara and Natalie so that the four of them can go to the press and
share their suspicions and innocence. However, all four of them and Natalie’s sister Monique get
abducted by anonymous people. The abductors hold them at gunpoint and demand information
about Leo to not kill them. Even though the four of them and Monique say that they do not know
anything about the kidnapping, the abductors do not believe them.

As the abductors get ready to kill Aadesh, Tara, Walker, and Natalie, Sean Tilson arrives and
kills the abductors. In the ensuing shootout, Monique gets killed but the others escape in Tilson’s
car.
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What Does a Kidnapper Look Like?

Season 1
Episode Number: 5
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Friday February 25, 2022
Writer: Nick Leather
Director: Stefan Schwartz
Show Stars: Kunal Nayyar (Aadesh Chopra), Georgina Campbell (Natalie Thomp-

son), Elyes Gabel (Sean Tilson), Elizabeth Henstridge (Tara McAllister),
Angel Coulby (Vanessa Okoye), Lydia West (Monique Thompson), Clare
Perkins (Lydia Thompson), Noah Emmerich (Scott Anderson), Uma
Thurman (Katherine Newman), Ross McCall (Owen Neilssen), Gerran
Howell (Leo Newman), Mandip Gill (Sonia Chopra), Ben Bailey Smith
(Joe Gibson)

Guest Stars: Tom Rhys Harries (Walker), Robert Glenister (Martin Copeland), Ru-
pert Procter (David (Cottage Neighbour)), Joanne Nosuchinsky (Jill
(Journalist)), Davina Moon (UK Newsreader 2), Ioanna Kimbook (In-
terviewer), Kerry Shale (Expert (Arnold Meyerson))

Summary: Hiding in a country cottage, the five suspects attempt to uncover who
framed them — or who among them is guilty.

The episode begins with Sean’s attempts
to hide from the anonymous people trying
to kill him and Aadesh, Tara, Walker, and
Natalie. He leads the others to the house
of the man who tried to kill him. Sean in-
structs the others to tell the truth about
their involvement in the case to unravel
the mystery behind Leo’s kidnapping. He
makes it clear that the only way for ev-
eryone to walk out of the mess is to prove
their innocence by telling the truth.

Tara reveals that she has tried to un-
fold the discrepancies around Leo’s ad-

mission even after the formal investigation. Walker says that he may have talked to Leo or been
at the same pub with him for the authorities to arrest him. As they discuss their involvement,
Natalie shares her suspicions concerning Sean’s involvement. Aadesh, on the other hand, insists
on contacting the police. Walker struggles with his wound and Sean helps him by attending to it.
As they discuss, a neighbor named David comes to check on the house. Tara and Sean pretend
to be the acquaintances of the house owner to avoid suspicions.

Meanwhile, Natalie attempts to kill herself with Sean’s gun for Monique’s death. However, she
fails to do it. Aadesh opens the laptop of the man who tried to kill Sean and finds an email to
Martin Copeland, the COO of Cooper Newman PR. As they consider the possibilities of Martin’s
involvement in the case, David realizes that Sean and Tara aren’t who they pretend to be. He
calls the police and goes to check on them.

When Aadesh reveals that he had hacked Cooper Newman PR to impress them to get a job,
Sean and others ask him whether he did come across anything vital about Leo Newman. He
reveals that he did read some e-mails of Martin Copeland regarding Leo’s succession to run
the company. Sean expresses his suspicion that Martin is involved in Leo’s kidnapping upon
listening to Aadesh. He informs the others that he is going to New York to confront Martin for
trying to kill him and putting an end to his livelihood. Natalie joins him upon swearing vengeance
on Martin for possibly paving the way for her sister’s death.
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Meanwhile, Tara enquires about joining Sean and Natalie from Aadesh and Walker. She real-
izes that she or the others can never be safe in the UK when they don’t even know who is after
them. As Sean says, New York will be the last place their enemies or the authorities will doubt
they are in, which opens a gateway for them to investigate the kidnapping themselves to prove
their innocence without the fear of harm. Tara convinces Sean to leave for New York as a group
since the predicament isn’t just about Sean or Natalie.

Thus, the five of them decide to go to New York for safety and to find the truth behind Martin
Copeland’s involvement. As Sean suspects, Martin Copeland can be involved in Leo’s kidnapping.
Since discussions regarding Leo’s succession to become the head of Cooper Newman PR were
happening, Martin may have orchestrated the kidnapping to prevent the boy from becoming
the next CEO of the company. Exposing a controversial chapter from the Newmans’ lives —
specifically regarding Eric Cresswell — gives Martin a chance to become the next commander of
CNPR.

Martin, who may have lived all his career under the shadow of Katherine Newman, maybe
seeking a way to come out of such a position to establish his own authority in his company and
influence in the society. Since the kidnappers want the doom of the Newmans instead of money,
it is guaranteed that Leo’s kidnapping isn’t financially motivated. If the kidnappers succeed to
ensure the downfall of Katherine and possibly Leo, Martin may benefit in several ways, which
can be deduced as a possible motive behind the kidnapping.

After leaving the house to go to New York, Eddie Walker uses a secret device to text that Sean,
Natalie, Tara, and Aadesh are on the move.
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Be the Gray Man

Season 1
Episode Number: 6
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Friday March 04, 2022
Writer: Terry Cafolla
Director: Chris Long
Show Stars: Kunal Nayyar (Aadesh Chopra), Georgina Campbell (Natalie Thomp-

son), Elyes Gabel (Sean Tilson), Elizabeth Henstridge (Tara McAllister),
Angel Coulby (Vanessa Okoye), Lydia West (Monique Thompson), Clare
Perkins (Lydia Thompson), Noah Emmerich (Scott Anderson), Uma
Thurman (Katherine Newman), Ross McCall (Owen Neilssen), Gerran
Howell (Leo Newman), Mandip Gill (Sonia Chopra), Ben Bailey Smith
(Joe Gibson)

Guest Stars: Tom Rhys Harries (Eddie Walker), Robert Glenister (Martin Copeland),
Jennifer Ehle (Amy), Noah Emmerich (Scott Anderson), Jo Castleton
(Dog Walker), Martin Savage (Reuben Carson), Elizabeth Conboy (US
Newscaster 2), Viss Elliot Safavi (Leila Ghorbani-Reza), Bijan Danesh-
mand (Masoud Ghorbani), Chelsea Edge (Heather), Anya McKenna-
Bruce (Daisy), Adam Loxley (NCA Investigator 2), Gurkiran Kaur (Li-
brary Worker), Vincent Shiels (Passport Official)

Summary: The suspects prepare to flee, but each must decide which way to run.
Vanessa shares a secret with Scott. Katherine does client damage con-
trol.

The episode begins with Katherine and
Martin discussing the growing ill re-
pute of their company. Back in Lon-
don, Vanessa and Anderson examine
Monique’s body and the grounds. They
deduce that the suspects are trying to
leave the country. Sean, as the de facto
leader of the group, instructs Aadesh,
Tara, Natalie, and Eddie to prepare to
leave for New York City. He asks Eddie to
accompany him as he meets an Iranian
fraudster to obtain five fake passports to
leave England. Aadesh uses his tech pro-

ficiency to transfer the money Natalie transferred from her former company for Sean to buy the
fake passports.

Tara does a makeover and goes to meet her daughter Daisy. She ensures her that she will
come back soon after an important journey. After completing the transfer, Aadesh goes to meet
his wife Sonia, only for the latter to dismiss him. Natalie contacts Joe to meet her mother but
Joe tells about Natalie’s call to Vanessa and Anderson. They try to stage a meeting with Lydia
but Natalie realizes that the authorities have come to know about her call.

After the visits, the five of them meet at a park and go separate ways to board different flights
to New York City. In New York City, Katherine meets Amy, who runs a company named IOP
Energy. The first client of Katherine, Amy warns Katherine about the repercussions of the truth
behind Eric Cresswell. Katherine tries to convince Amy that everything is under control.

Through surveillance cameras, Vanessa and Anderson find out that Aadesh and the others
are trying to leave the UK. As they arrive at a position to choose an action, Vanessa reveals to
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Anderson that Eddie Walker is an undercover agent named Liam McKenna who works for her.
When initial questioning of Aadesh, Natalie, and Tara arrive at a dead-end, without producing
any leads or evidence to find Leo Newman or his kidnappers, Vanessa directs Liam to infiltrate
the gang of suspects to find out the whereabouts of Leo. She fakes Eddie/Liam’s arrest and
interrogation and releases him to find a pathway to get into the gang.

The abduction of Aadesh, Tara, Natalie, and himself give Liam a chance to team up the sus-
pects together. Sean’s successful attempt to save them completes the group Eddie needs to follow.
Using a hidden device, Liam continues to update the developments of the gang to Vanessa. When
the three suspects resist every question and lead Vanessa put forward to them, the officer real-
izes that the only way to extract the truth from them is to have someone among them, leading
her to use Liam.

When Vanessa realizes that Sean is leading Aadesh, Tara, Natalie, and Liam to New York, she
proposes a plan to Anderson. Vanessa thinks that allowing them to leave for New York may help
them find Leo. She deduces that the suspects will not go all the way back to the scene of the
crime without any reason and their intentions may help the authorities to find the whereabouts
of Leo.

Since the NCA doesn’t have jurisdiction in the United States, she asks Anderson to make the
call regarding her plan. Anderson understands that keeping them in London isn’t going to help
them in any way. Anderson talks to his superior to track the group in case they lead them to Leo
Newman. Since Liam is already in the group to direct them, Vanessa expresses her confidence
that together she and Anderson can find Leo by letting them flee to New York.

After arriving in New York City, Sean directs Aadesh and Natalie to stay differently. He ac-
companies Tara and Eddie/Liam to a hotel, waits for them to sleep, and leaves the hotel to meet
Martin Copeland.
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Questions of Trust

Season 1
Episode Number: 7
Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Friday March 11, 2022
Writer: Nick Leather
Director: Chris Long
Show Stars: Kunal Nayyar (Aadesh Chopra), Georgina Campbell (Natalie Thomp-

son), Elyes Gabel (Sean Tilson), Elizabeth Henstridge (Tara McAllister),
Angel Coulby (Vanessa Okoye), Lydia West (Monique Thompson), Clare
Perkins (Lydia Thompson), Noah Emmerich (Scott Anderson), Uma
Thurman (Katherine Newman), Ross McCall (Owen Neilssen), Gerran
Howell (Leo Newman), Mandip Gill (Sonia Chopra), Ben Bailey Smith
(Joe Gibson)

Guest Stars: Tom Rhys Harries (Eddie Walker), Robert Glenister (Martin Copeland),
Karl Johnson (Eric Cresswell), Princess Adenike (Princess (Monique’s
Friend)), Pete Marzilli (Parking Enforcement Officer), Indra Ové (Alice
Connors), Skye Bennett (Erin), Turner Smith (Assassin 2), Nick Ronan
(FBI River Cop), Joe Lanza (Forklift Driver), James Kastanis (NYPD
SWAT Officer), Aaron Roman Weiner (FBI Agent), Nancy Crane (Nancy
Harper), Sakura Lin (Receptionist (PM Hotel)), Melissa Collier (Bar-
bara), Ignacio Diaz-Silverio (Protestor 2), Alex Bartner (Protestor 1),
Elizabeth Conboy (US Newscaster 2), Iván Amaro Bullón (Police Offi-
cer), Dennis Jay Funny (New York Newspaper Vendor)

Summary: Vanessa and Scott investigate Martin Copeland as the suspects try to
hunt him down. Katherine risks everything in a shocking interview.

The episode begins with Aadesh, Natalie,
Tara, and Walker/Liam waiting for Sean
to pick them up. Walker gets away from
the group to update Vanessa about the
suspects. Aadesh confronts him during
the call but fails to realize that he is with
the NCA. To not blow his cover, he lies
to Aadesh that he is employed by Kather-
ine Newman to find Leo. They return to
Washington Square Park and join Sean
with the rest of the group. Meanwhile,
Vanessa and Anderson direct the NYPD to
follow them. Katherine Newman and Mar-
tin discuss ways to deal with the growing
ill reputation of themselves and the com-
pany.

As per Walker’s information, Ander-
son’s superior informs Katherine that Martin has links with four UK suspects. Sean leads the
group to an old warehouse for Martin to question them about Leo. However, instead of Martin,
Sean comes across Martin’s men who hold the group at gunpoint to kill them. Sean kills the two
men and gets confronted by the group for deceiving them.

Sean explains that the agreement with Martin was an arrangement to question them rather
than kill them. The group of five decide to confront Martin at the Park Madison Hotel. As Sean dis-
cusses the predicament with the group, he realizes that authorities are watching them. Shortly,
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Sean’s van starts moving. Anderson instructs the officials to follow the vehicle and enquires
about Leo.

The van stops in front of FBI headquarters and a man reveals to FBI officers that he was
hired to park the vehicle in the locality. Upon tricking the officials, Sean, Aadesh, Natalie, Tara,
and Walker get into the Park Madison Hotel to see Martin. At the same time, Katherine fixes an
interview with Nancy Harper, a famed television personality, to talk about her son’s kidnapping
to regain public sympathy as a mother.

Upon understanding that silence isn’t the way to move forward, Katherine decides to open up
about Eric Cresswell in her interview with Nancy Harper. In 1995, Cooper Newman PR’s first-
ever client International Oil and Petroleum Energy (IOP Energy) commissioned Eric Cresswell, a
professor of mathematics and climate modeling, to study about environmental impacts of fossil
fuels.

Cresswell’s report shed light on the gravity of climate change happening on the planet Earth,
especially proving that the upward temperature trend of the planet is alarming. Cresswell also
predicted temperature changes in the Philippines, severe heat waves in Europe, and water short-
age, crop failure, and livestock fatalities in Syria, which turned out to be true over the years.

Cresswell’s 1995 report was a huge setback for IOP and the oil industry in general. Since
IOP was a client of Cooper Newman PR, Katherine made sure that the report never gets pub-
lished. She directed IOP to commission several other studies and reports that gave alternative
predictions — most probably fabricated to serve IOP’s interests — to discard Cresswell’s findings.
Katherine’s intervention saved IOP and the fossil fuel industry from significant challenges, which
also lead to her and her company’s growth.

She also made sure that Cresswell and his report will forever remain in oblivion, only for
the kidnappers to resurface the whole affair in the most adverse way as far as Katherine is
concerned. Eric Cresswell was the price Katherine had to pay for building her company and
empire. The accusations against Cresswell, pertaining to his improper behavior towards girls,
can even be Katherine’s invention using her PR tactics to keep him hidden from the outside
world.

When Martin leaves Katherine after the interview, Sean, Natalie, Aadesh, Tara, and Walker
capture him from the hall and start to question him. Sean demands a settlement for leading the
group of suspects to him while others question him about his involvement in Leo’s kidnapping.
Even though Martin dismisses the accusations, he gets ready to speak the truth, only to get
killed by Natalie at the same time. He dies before finishing what he wanted to say.

Natalie most possibly killed Martin to exact vengeance for Monique’s death. Rather than find-
ing the end of Leo’s case, Natalie is only interested in taking revenge on the man possibly behind
the group’s abduction, which led to her sister’s death. While the others try to free themselves
from the case, Natalie only wants the fulfillment that she killed the man who paved the way for
her beloved sister’s murder. However, Natalie kills Martin when he attempts to reveal a signifi-
cant detail about the case. If Natalie’s timing is to be considered, Martin may know something
about her possible involvement in the case, leading her to kill him before he possibly exposes her
in front of others.
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Unmasked

Season 1
Episode Number: 8
Season Episode: 8

Originally aired: Friday March 18, 2022
Writer: Megan Gallagher
Director: Chris Long
Show Stars: Kunal Nayyar (Aadesh Chopra), Georgina Campbell (Natalie Thomp-

son), Elyes Gabel (Sean Tilson), Elizabeth Henstridge (Tara McAllister),
Angel Coulby (Vanessa Okoye), Lydia West (Monique Thompson), Clare
Perkins (Lydia Thompson), Noah Emmerich (Scott Anderson), Uma
Thurman (Katherine Newman), Ross McCall (Owen Neilssen), Gerran
Howell (Leo Newman), Mandip Gill (Sonia Chopra), Ben Bailey Smith
(Joe Gibson)

Guest Stars: Tom Rhys Harries (Eddie Walker), Robert Glenister (Martin Copeland),
Karl Johnson (Eric Cresswell), Emma Kirrage (Spin Teacher), Sean
Harrison Jones (Youth), Daniel Taveras (Activist 1), Skye Bennett
(Erin), Alex Heath (Josh), Denzel Baidoo (Matthew), Anya McKenna-
Bruce (Daisy), Dominic Tighe (Steve McAllister), Dante Sully (NYPD
Male Officer), Talia Thiesfield (Reporter), Maya Jackson (NYPD Female
Cop), Iván Amaro Bullón (Police Officer), Edward Crook (FBI SWAT
Agent), Dave Granholm (Man on Cell Phone in the Park), Debbie Miller
Nelson (Running Cop)

Summary: As Leo’s countdown begins, Cresswell’s past leads Vanessa and Scott
to uncover the truth.

The episode begins with Sean escaping
from Park Madison Hotel upon Martin’s
death. Tara realizes that they can be ar-
rested for Martin’s murder and leads Na-
talie, Aadesh, and Tara to an old aban-
doned building to stay away from the
FBI. To perplexed Aadesh and Eddie, Na-
talie says that she had to kill Martin for
killing Monique. They decide to stay in
the building till the streets become safe
enough to step out. Back in England, Eric
Cresswell informs Vanessa and Anderson
that Katherine is behind the allegations
against him.

Leo’s kidnappers give Katherine a one-
hour countdown to reveal the truth if she wants her son alive. As she struggles to decide what
she should do, the FBI informs her that Martin is dead. She goes to see Martin’s body and
realizes that the empire she has built is fallen. Katherine watches the video of the function in
which she declared Leo as the head of Cooper Newman Foundation. As she watches, Katherine
receives a call from Martin Copeland’s number. Eric Cresswell talks about his family to Vanessa
and Anderson, especially about his daughter who left with her mother when he was facing the
fake allegations. The two investigators identify Cresswell’s daughter.

Leo Newman’s kidnapping is a fake kidnapping, staged by Leo, Tara, and their acquaintances.
When Tara, Natalie, Aadesh, and Eddie hide in the abandoned building, Leo and his friends
encounter the group. Tara joins them and reveals to the others that they staged the kidnapping
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for bringing the truth about Eric Cresswell to light. Tara is Cresswell’s daughter, who found
her biological father after an exhaustive search. Upon finding Cresswell, Tara realized that the
accusations against her father were fabricated by Katherine and Cooper Newman PR to force
Cresswell into oblivion. To exact revenge on Katherine, she teamed up with Leo.

Leo, who couldn’t tolerate Katherine’s selfishness and the brutal PR tactics she used to build
her company and reputation, joined Tara to bring a change. They both knew that the only way
to bring the truth to the surface is to make Katherine say it in the most earnest way she can.
Since they are battling against a PR giant, Tara and Leo knew that any other method would fail
to withstand Katherine’s influence and her company’s PR strategies. They stage the kidnapping,
direct the officials to Aadesh and Natalie since both of them are linked with Cooper Newman PR
as a distraction.

Tara herself paves the way for her arrest as she knows that she will be released due to the lack
of evidence. Her attempts to bring the truth about her father succeeds when Katherine reveals
to the whole world that she and her company created the allegations of misconduct against Eric
Cresswell to discredit him as a source. Katherine also confesses to not publishing Cresswell’s
report and commissioning other scientists to write fabricated reports to invalidate Cresswell’s
findings.

Katherine’s confession fulfills Tara’s objective. As a daughter, she succeeds in exposing the
truth behind the ill reputation of her father. Tara also manages to reveal to the world how brilliant
her father was as a scientist. Leo, on the other hand, fulfills his wish to bring out the ugly side
of his mother’s company by joining hands with Tara. As he emphasizes to his mother, there’s a
new way forward for Cooper Newman PR and it is without lies and deceptions.

When Tara and Leo explain the entire kidnapping affair to Natalie, Aadesh, and Eddie, Sean
finds them and shoots down Eddie. He holds Leo at gunpoint and asks him to follow his instruc-
tions. While Tara, Natalie, and Aadesh attend to Eddie, Sean goes down with Leo. When Martin
fails to complete his settlement with Sean, the latter finds another way to gain the money. He
contacts Katherine from Martin’s phone and offers Leo in return for $1 million. When Katherine
accepts the offer, Sean finds Tara and others for Leo using a tracker he put in Tara’s shoes.

As a well-payed criminal, Sean cares very much about the pay he receives for the time he
has to invest in any affairs. Since Leo’s kidnapping and its consequences have demanded and
used Sean’s time and energy a lot, he is adamant that he will not leave New York City without a
settlement. Thus, he uses Leo as a way to strike a deal with Katherine and returns her son alive
for the pay he receives later.

When Sean leaves with Leo, Aadesh insists on saving Eddie. However, Natalie reminds him
that any action from their side will compromise their safety and leads them to the authorities.
Meanwhile, Vanessa and Anderson find out that Leo might be in the old building with the help of
Daisy. The FBI officers arrive at the building when Tara, Natalie, and Aadesh try to decide their
next step. Eddie asks them to leave so that they can escape from the authorities. Half-heartedly,
Aadesh joins Tara and Natalie, who leave before the officers reach their floor.

The FBI officers find Eddie on the floor, badly shot, and save him. Meanwhile, Natalie, Tara,
and Aadesh try to leave the locality, only for authorities to find them. For Tara and Aadesh
to leave safely, Natalie surrenders to the officers. Upon Monique’s death, Natalie knows that
she cannot return to normalcy even if she goes home. Since Aadesh has his wife and Tara has
her daughter to return to, Natalie decides to distract the officers from arresting the other two by
surrendering. Natalie’s action helps Aadesh and Tara to escape. Although their return to England
may not be an easy affair, they may try their best to reach home someway.
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Actor Appearances

A
Nicola Achilleas . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Flight Attendant)
Princess Adenike . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0102 (Princess (Monique’s Friend)); 0107 (Princess
(Monique’s Friend))

Nicole Arumugam .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0101 (Indi Kapoor); 0103 (Indi Kapoor)

Rio Attoh-Wood. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0101 (Detective 5)

Faraz Ayub . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0101 (Ajay Kapoor); 0103 (Ajay Kapoor)

B
Denzel Baidoo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0104 (Matthew); 0108 (Matthew)
Alex Bartner . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Protestor 1)
Skye Bennett . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

0103 (Erin); 0104 (Erin); 0107 (Erin); 0108 (Erin)
Pierre Bergman.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0102 (Airline Passenger)
Iván Amaro Bullón . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0107 (Police Officer); 0108 (Police Officer)
Lee Byford . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Airline Passenger)

C
Anthony Calf . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Professor Dean)
Charlie Carter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Taxi Driver)
Jo Castleton . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0106 (Dog Walker)
Melissa Collier. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0104 (Barbara); 0107 (Barbara)
Elizabeth Conboy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0106 (US Newscaster 2); 0107 (US Newscaster 2)
Rene Costa . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Security)
Nancy Crane. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0107 (Nancy Harper)
Edward Crook . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (FBI SWAT Agent)

D
Bijan Daneshmand .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0106 (Masoud Ghorbani)
Ronnie Deighton . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Girl in a Bar)
Ignacio Diaz-Silverio . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Protestor 2)

Emilio Doorgasingh . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (Aadesh’s Solicitor)

E
Emma Eckton . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Plain Clothes Officer 1)
Chelsea Edge . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

0101 (Heather); 0103 (Heather); 0104 (Heather);
0106 (Heather)

Sarah Edwardson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0101 (Search Warrant Officer); 0102 (Search War-

rant Officer)
Jennifer Ehle . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0106 (Amy)
Noah Emmerich . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0106 (Scott Anderson)

F
Cokey Falkow .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Agent)
Karl Farrer. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Kathrine’s People — PR)
Ethan John Fernandes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0101 (Oxford Colleague); 0102 (Oxford Colleague)
Dennis Jay Funny . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (New York Newspaper Vendor)

G
Kulvinder Ghir . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0101 (Rakesh Kapoor); 0103 (Rakesh Kapoor)
Robert Glenister. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .6

0103 (Martin Copeland); 0104 (Martin Copeland);
0105 (Martin Copeland); 0106 (Martin Copeland);
0107 (Martin Copeland); 0108 (Martin Copeland)

Dave Granholm .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0108 (Man on Cell Phone in the Park)

H
Tom Rhys Harries . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .6

0103 (Eddie Walker); 0104 (Eddie Walker); 0105
(Walker); 0106 (Eddie Walker); 0107 (Eddie
Walker); 0108 (Eddie Walker)

Karen Hassan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (Nicola)

Alex Heath. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3
0103 (Josh); 0104 (Josh); 0108 (Josh)

J
Maya Jackson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (NYPD Female Cop)
Karl Johnson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
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0107 (Eric Cresswell); 0108 (Eric Cresswell)
Sean Harrison Jones. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0108 (Youth)

K
Malik Kaddu.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Loan Shark)
James Kastanis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (NYPD SWAT Officer)
Gurkiran Kaur . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0106 (Library Worker)
Paul Kennedy. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Passport Official)
Ioanna Kimbook. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0105 (Interviewer)
Emma Kirrage . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0108 (Spin Teacher)

L
Lia Lando . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0103 (Reporter 2); 0104 (Reporter 2)
Joe Lanza. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0107 (Forklift Driver)
Brian Law .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Senate Delegate)
Susan Lawson-Reynolds. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0102 (Drunk Relative)
Sakura Lin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Receptionist (PM Hotel))
Mark Lockhart . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0101 (Natalie’s Work Colleague); 0102 (Natalie’s Work
Colleague)

Adam Loxley. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0106 (NCA Investigator 2)

Miriam Lucia . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0103 (Liz)

M
Marianne March . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Detective 4)
Pete Marzilli . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Parking Enforcement Officer)
Robert McCrea . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Lecturer)
Ian McElhinney . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Grandad)
Anya McKenna-Bruce. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5

0101 (Daisy); 0102 (Daisy); 0103 (Daisy); 0106 (Daisy);
0108 (Daisy)

Matthew Mellalieu . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0103 (Bogus Customer)

Davina Moon . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0105 (UK Newsreader 2)

N
Chabris Napier-Lawrence . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0103 (NCA Operative); 0104 (NCA Operative)
Debbie Miller Nelson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Running Cop)
Shane Noone . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (PSNI Officer)
Joanne Nosuchinsky. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0104 (Jill (Journalist)); 0105 (Jill (Journalist))

O

Paul O’Kelly . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (Forensics)

Indra Ové . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0104 (Alice Connors); 0107 (Alice Connors)

P
Rupert Procter. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0105 (David (Cottage Neighbour))

R
Nick Ronan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (FBI River Cop)
Robert Ryan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (NY Press)

S
Viss Elliot Safavi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0106 (Leila Ghorbani-Reza)
Du’aine A. Samuels . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Plain Clothed Officer 2)
Martin Savage . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

0102 (Reuben Carson); 0103 (Reuben Carson); 0104
(Reuben Carson); 0106 (Reuben Carson)

Kerry Shale . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0105 (Expert (Arnold Meyerson))

Eric Shango . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (Detective 3)

Simon Sherlock . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (Detective 1)

Vincent Shiels . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0106 (Passport Official)

Jonathan Sienkiewicz. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0101 (Evan)

Lee Simmons . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (Senator)

Turner Smith. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0107 (Assassin 2)

David Sullivan. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0101 (Paparazzi Citizen)

Dante Sully . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0108 (NYPD Male Officer)

T
Daniel Taveras . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Activist 1)
Parth Thakerar . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0101 (Shiv Kapoor); 0103 (Shiv Kapoor)
Talia Thiesfield . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Reporter)
Dominic Tighe. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0103 (Steve McAllister); 0108 (Steve McAllister)

V
Daniel Vernan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Salesman)
Mia Vore . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Oxford Colleague)

W
Aaron Roman Weiner . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (FBI Agent)
Julia Westcott-Hutton . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
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Suspicion Episode Guide

0101 (Lady in Museum Cafe)
Matt Weyland. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Plane Bully)
Jill Winternitz . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Plane Mother)

Y
Eben Young. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0102 (Senate Chair)
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